Product Safety Recall

Elefun Flyers (F1695)





Sold by toy stores between 1 September 2021 and 05 January 2022

Only the Elefun Flyers (1695) product is affected. No other Elefun product is affected.

Defect

The butterfly flyers may strike a child in the face.

Hazard

There is a risk of facial injury (skin abrasions or bruising) to children.

What to do

Consumers should return the product to the place of purchase for a full refund.

Contact details

For more information, contact Hasbro via the link at https://consumercare.hasbro.com/en-au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information